WHATCOM COUNTY

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
SHERIFF’'S OFFICE

311 Grand Avenue

Bellingham, WA 98225-4038
BI%.L.EBEI#PO (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County/Executive
FROM: Bill Elfo, Sheriff / // e
A/ / ¥
DATE: August 31, 2020
RE: Interlocal Agreement Between the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and

Whatcom County for Bureau of Justice Assistance FY20 Coronavirus
Emergency Supplemental Funding Program

Enclosed for review and signature are two (2) originals of the Interlocal Agreement between the
U.S. Department of Justice and Whatcom County for Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) FY20
Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding.
Whatcom County Sheriffs Office was awarded $43,145 to assist the Sheriff's Office in
preventing, preparing for, and responding to the Coronavirus. The funds will be used for
equipment and supplies needed by the Sheriff's Office in response to the pandemic:

$26,145 Law Enforcement (General Fund)

$17,000 Corrections (Jail Fund)

$43,145 Total Award

Please contact Undersheriff Chadwick at extension 6618 with any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

enclosure

Our Vision: The Office of Sheriff: Dedicated to making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



